
From: Houck, Jason
Sent: 5/7/2013 6:00:12 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Energy Division Data Request - 2013 Total Sales Forecast 

Thanks!

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, May 07,2013 5:45 PM 
To: Houck, Jason
Subject: Re: Energy Division Data Request - 2013 Total Sales Forecast

Jason,

This forecast was submitted in PG&E's last filed update in ERRA in Nov 2012. The information is public.

Thanks,
Meredith

2013 Bundled Sales forecast: 74,795,264 MWh
2013 Unbundled Sales (DA,CCA, BART) forecast: 10,867,712 MWh
2013 Total PG&E retail sales forecast (at customer meter): 85,662,976 MWh

On May 6, 2013, at 5:33 PM, "Houck, Jason" <iason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:iason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov» 
wrote:

Apologies to do this again - my brain is having issues this evening - but can you ignore my last email and send a 
forecast of both bundled and unbundled sales for 2013.

From: Houck, Jason
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 5:14 PM
To: 'Laura.Genao@.sce.com<mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com>'; 'Allen, Meredith'; 'Peacock, Tanya' 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.
Subject: RE: Energy Division Data Request - 2013 Total Sales Forecast

Correction, please send me total forecast 2013 sales (bundled and unbundled).

From: Houck, Jason
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 5:13 PM
To: Laura. Genao@.sce.com<mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com>; Allen, Meredith; Peacock, Tanya 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.
Subject: Energy Division Data Request - 2013 Bundled Sales Forecast
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Importance: High

Hi All,

Could you please have a member of your team email me by 5pm, tomorrow, Tuesday, May 7, 2013, your 
respective bundled electricity sales forecast for 2013, in MWh (as approved in or filed in ERRA)? If this forecast 
wasn't addressed in ERRA, please forward a forecast number, and a citation, from another relevant proceeding 
where this was addressed.

Also, please indicate whether this forecast is confidential or can be publicly disclosed.

Apologies for the short notice.

Many thanks,

Jason Houck
Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies Energy Division California Public Utilities Commission 
Office: 415.703.1223
Email: j ason.houck@cpuc .ca.gov<mailto:iason.houek@epue.ea.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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